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. Tradewell, Becky

From: Sumi, John

Sent: Friday, March 01, 2002 2:49 PM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: additional amendment request on SB 452

* A second option for an amendment that was discussed at yesterday's hearing was to narrow the groundwater law

exemption to the short list of substances that may exceed the groundwater law standards. We would like a second
amendment prepared that exempts the 5 substances listed below if they are injected in concentrations that do not exceed
the drinking water standard.

A consultant working with the water utilities that are running pilot ASR projects has identified the substances as:

Chloroform
Bromodichloromethane
Dibromodichloromethane
Bromoform

According to the consultant they are regulated under NR 809 (drinking water standards) as a group known as
trihalomethanes :

In addition, Green Bay and other system are beginning to use ozone to cause inactivation of cryptopsporidium which forms ‘»
bromate as a disinfection

_byproduct therefore the list should also include:
Bromate
Again according to the consultant, levels of ailowable‘ bromate are also set in NR 809,

If you have any questions please give me a call.
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fo 2001 SENATE BILL 452

ebruary 20,2002 ="Tntroduced-by-Senators GROBSCHMIDE-COY
cosponsored by Representatives KRAWCZYK, PLALE, MONTGOMERY,
Powers and RYBA. Referred to Committee on Environm%‘ces\f

Mh

1 AN ACT to create 160.257 of the statutes; relating to: the groundwater law and ' ”

2 regulation of aquifer storage recovery systems.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Currently, & the groundwater law, a state agency is rzilfﬁéquired to
take actions necessary torengure that the actiﬁties:ﬂ@;:keﬁgﬁi‘acﬂities that are
regulated by the state agency cause mmdwater quality standards to be:

ot
violated. An exemption from the g‘rgﬁt yater law provides that a state agency is not
required to take actions necessary te"énsure~that private sewage systems do not
cause the groundwater standayd-for nitrate to be Vielated. Also, under current law,
the department of naturglrésources (DNR) regulates @xinking water systems.
This bill creates“an exemption to the groundwater Iaw_so that DNR is not
: rage and recovery
systems do petf cause groundwater standards to be violated. The bithdoes require -
DNR toefisure that aquifer recovery systems maintain compliance witt drinking
watel standards. An aquifer recovery system is a system under which a muitteipal
water utility places treated drinking water underground, through a well, for storape
cld later recovers the water through the well for use as drinking water.

M

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SECTION 1. 160.257 of the statutes is created to read:
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160.257 Exceptions for aquifer storage and recovery systems. (1) In
this section:

(a) “Aquifer storage and recovery system” means all of the aquifer storage and
recovery wells and related appurtenances that are part of a municipal water system.

(b) “Aquifer storage and recovery well” means a well through which treated
drinking water is placed underground for the purpose of storing and later recovering
the water through the same well for use as drinking water.

(c) “Municipal water system” means a community water systcm, as defined in
s. 281.62 (1) (a), that is owned by a city, village, town, county, town sanitary district,
utility district, public inland lake protection and rehabilitation district, or municipal

water district, or by a privatcly owned water utility serving any of the foregoing.

(@ “Wb:énce” means I\&n&«n%sbame{)fﬁ)r\l:zm—mwmm

(e) “Treated drinking water” means potable water that has been treated so that
it complies with the primary drinking water standards promulgated under ss. 280.11
and 281.17 (8).

(2) Notwithstanding s. 160.19 (1), (2), and (4) (b), the department is not
required to promulgate or amend rules that define design or management criteria
for aquifer storage and recovery systems to minimize the amount of aﬁ'ee@@i%»;edy
substance in groundyvater or to maintain compliance with the preventive action limit
for é %@lﬁb@@ﬁiﬁs)ﬁance, however, the department shall promulgate rules that

define design or management criteria for aquifer storage and recovery systems to

maintain compliance with drinking water standards promulgated under ss. 280.11

and 281.17 (8).
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1 (3) Notwithstanding s. 160.19 (3), the department may promulgate rules that
2 define design or management criteria for aquiffar storage and recovery systems that
@ - permit the enforcement standard for a Z regnlated substance to be attained or -
4 exceeded at the point of standards application.
5 (4) Notwithstanding s. 160.21, the department is not required to promulgate
6 rules that sét forth responses that the department may take, or require to be taken,
@ when the preventive action limit or enforcement standard for a xegﬂaked;igeb;g%
8 is attained or e\axceeded at the point of standards application if the source of the
@ . subseg._rfﬁe is an aquifer storage and recovery system.
10 (5) Notwithstanding ss. 160.23 and 160.25, the department is not required to
11 take any responses for a specific site gt which the preventive action limit or
12 enforcement standard for a wgﬁiafe%‘silzfsicance is attained or exceeded at the point
@ of standards application if the source of thmgu}ateéﬂmt;{nce is an aquifer storage .

14 and recovery system.

15 (END)
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Insert 2-13

1. Chloroform.

2. Bromodichloromethane.
3. Dibromodichlorometl;ane. :
4. Bromoform.

5. Bromate.




Tradewell, Becky

From: Sumi, John

- Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2002 3:03 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky
Subject: RE: The subs you requested
Becky,

The list of substances on LRBs0348/1 has incorrectly identified one substance. It was our mistake. On line 6 the subtance
Dibromodichloromethane should be Dibromochloromethane. The "di* in the middle of the word was incorrect. The
consultant who provided the list says in listed it incorrectly in his memo to me. | asked him whether the mistake resulted in’
a mis-spelling or a different substance. He said it probably created a different substance. Could we have LRBs0348/1
redrafted to make this correction.

Thanks.

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: Tradewell, Becky

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2002 8:46 AM
To: Sumi, John

Subject: The subs you requested

<< File: 01s0344/1 >> << File: 01s0348/1 >> Here you go.
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SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 452

AN ACT #o create 160.257 of the statutes; relating to: the groundwater law and

regulation of aquifer storage recovery systems. -

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senale and assembly, do B

enact as follows:
SEcTION 1. 160.257 of the statutes is creaied to read:
160.257 Exceptions for aquifer storage and recovery systems. (1) In
this section:

(a) “Aquifer storage and recovery system” means-all of the aquifer storage and

: 'reCOVery wells and related appurtenances that are part of a municipal water system.b

(b) “Aquifer storage and recovery well” means a well through which treated
drinking Wéter is placed underground for the purpose of storing and later recov‘cring
the water through the same well for use as drinking water.

(c) “Municipal water system” means a community water system, as defined in

s. 281.62 (1) (a), that is owned by a city, village, town, county, town sanitary district,
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utility district, public inland lake protection and rehabilitation district, or municipal
water district,or by a privately owned water utility serving any of the foregoing.

(d) “Specified substance” means one of the following: |

1. Chloroform. |

2. Bromodichloromethane.

3. Dibromofiichloromethane.

4. Bromoform.

5. Bromate.

(e) “Treated drinking water” means potable water that has been treated so that
it complies with the primary drinking water standards promulgated under ss. 280.11
and 28117 (8. | . |

(2) N otwithstanding s. 160.19 (1), (2) and (4) (b), the department is not

| requ1red to promulgate or amend rules that deﬁne design or management criterla

for aquifer storage and recovery systems to minimize the amount of a spemﬁed

' substance in groundwater or to maintain compliance with the preventive action limit

for a speciﬁed substance, however, the department shall promulgate 1'ules that
define design or management criteria for aquifer storage and recovery systems to

maintain compliance with drinking water standards promulgated under ss. 280.11

and 281.17 ®.

(3) Notw1thstand1ng S. 160 19 (3) the department may promulgate rules that

define de51gn or management criteria for aquifer storage and recovery systems that

'-permlt the enforcement standard for a spe01ﬁed substance to be attained or exceeded

-at the point of standards }apphcatlon.

4) Notwithstanding s. 160.21, the department is not required to promulgate

rules that set forth responses that the department may take, or require to be taken,
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when the preventive action limit or enforcement standard for a specified substance
is attained or exceeded at the point of standards application if the source of the
‘specified subétance is an aquifer storage and recovery system.

(5) Notwithstanding ss. 160.23 and 160.25, the department is not required to
take any responses for a specific site at which the preventive action limit or
enforcement standard for a specified substance is attained or exceeded at the point
of standards application if the source of the specified éubstance is an aquifer storage
and recovery system.

(END)




